Bond, James

From: loia, Debbie

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Bond, James

Subject: FW: Purchasing Vehicle Purchase Approval
Fyt

From: Chapman, DJ

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:29 PM
To: loia, Debbie

Cc: Hupp, Mike W.

Subject: Purchasing Vehicte Purchase Approval

Purchasing's approval o use state Contract

DJd Chapman

Sewer Maintenance Operations Center
£14-845-8706

614-645-8893 fax
dichapman@celumbus.qoyv

From: Warner, Connie G.

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Hupp, Mike W.

Cc: Chapman, DJ; King, John W.; Burns, William A.; Fouts, Sean S.; Reagan, Kelly W.; Bond, James
Subject: RE: Vehicle Purchase Approval

Mike,
Per my meeting with Sean, he has approved the purchase of the small trucks off the OH 5T5.

Connje

From: Warner, Connie G.

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 9:17 AM

To: Reagan, Kelly W.; Hupp, Mike W.

Cc: Chapman, DJ; King, John W.; Burns, William A.; Fouts, Sean S.
Subject: RE: Vehicle Purchase Approval

Pwill get with Sean today about the GH 5TS anu get back with vou. Thanks, Conrie

From: Reagan, Kelly W. _

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Hupp, Mike W.; Warner, Connie G.

Cc: Chapman, DJ; King, John W.; Burns, William A.
Subject: RE: Vehicle Purchase Approval

Cops - sorry - | forgot to click the tabs -(

Fieet approves all purchases as discussed with 5/D - as long as Purchasing approves the OH STS use
for small trucks.



Connie - please advise.
Thanks

Kelly W. Reagan
Fleet Administrator
4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
(614) 645-6254

(614) 554-2190 - cell

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 9:01 AM
To: Wamner, Connie G.

Cc: Reagan, Kelly W.; Chapman, D]

Subject: FW: Vehicle Purchase Approval

Per our discussion, thanks

From; Chapman, DJ

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 8:37 AM
To: Reagan, Kelly W,

Cc: Hupp, Mike W,

Subject: Vehicle Purchase Approval

Kelly, Piease approve the purchase of the vehicies on the attached spreadsheet.

First Tab UTC contact ‘ :

Second Tab State contract (We have confirmed with Derek Buchwalter that Rangers are no
longer available)

Third Tab Replacement information

Contact Mike if you have any guestions.
Thank you.

DJ Chapman

Sewer Maintenance Operations Center
614-645-6706

614-645-8893 fax
dichapman@columbus gov




